



Sony Mobile Communications, Inc.

4-12-3 Higashi-shinagawa, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo, 140-0002, Japan

Remarks

This document is managed in Infodoc.

Date: April 19, 2019

Federal Communications
Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

FCC ID: PY7-61362R

To whom it may concern,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: PY7-61362R.
The major changes filed under this application is:

Change #1

Adding bands and DLCA / Removing bands / Disable bands by US MCC by Software changes. No Hardware changes have been made for these changes.

Please refer to "PY7-61362R_TheoryOfOperation_Appendix_B" for detail.

Change #2

The duplexer for LTE band 28 is removed from the transition circuit.

- Please refer to "PY7-61362R_TheoryOfOperation_Appendix_B" for detail.

Change #3

The antenna matching is removed from sub path for cellular receiver circuit.

- Please refer to "PY7-61362R_TheoryOfOperation_Appendix_B" for detail.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Mika Kaneko
Head of Regulatory, Product Compliance
Quality & Customer Services
Sony Mobile Communications Inc.